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Sub ject: Your e-mail to the Members of the European Commission of 16 June 2016 

Dear Mr Dohle,

President Juncker has asked me to reply on the behalf of the Commission to your e-mail 
of 16 June 2016, in which you refer to an alleged harassment against Ms Post and alleged 
conflicts of interests. Notably, you state that Ms Post would have been forced into a 
status of invalidity following her return to the Commission after her secondment in the 
interest of the service to the Foundation Against Child Trafficking, for which you work.

I thank you for your testimony, of which we have taken good note. In this context, I 
would like to reassure you that before an E.U. official can be found to be suffering from 
an invalidity preventing him or her from performing his or her duties, a formal procedure 
provided for in the Staff Regulations is applicable, which offers all the necessary 
guaranties of impartiality, fair treatment and sound medical assessment.

Yours sincerely,

P·6·

Christian Roques 
Head of Unit
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